EAST GOSHEN TOWNSHIP
PLANNING COMMISSION
Agenda
Wednesday, November 3, 2010
7:00 PM
Call to Order / Pledge of Allegiance
Chairman will ask if anyone is going to record the meeting
Review of Tracking Log / Determine need for Workshop Meeting
Public Comment on Non-Agenda ltems
Approval of Minutes
1. October 6, 2010
Acknowledge Receipt of New Applications
1. AT&T Mobility, 1602 East Strasburg Rd (C/U)
2. John Cavalli, 1352 Mark Dr., (D/V)
3. Mike lvey, 36 Hill St (Appeal)
G. Subdivision Plans
Land Development Plans
H. Conditional Uses and Variances
1. CTDI, 1334 Enterprise Dr., (C/U)
2. AT&T Mobility, 1602 East Strasburg Rd (C/U)
3. John Cavalli, 1352 Mark Dr., (D/V)
I Ordinance Amendments
J. Old Business
1. Tree Ordinance
2. Tree Resolution
3. Comprehensive Plan Goals
4. | & BP Parking

moowp

n

K. New Business

L. Any Other Matter

M. Meetings and Dates of Importance

November 3, 2010  Board of Supervisors 12:00 PM
November 3, 2010  Board of Supervisors 7:00 PM
November 3, 2010  Planning Commission 7:00 PM
November 4, 2010 Park & Rec 7:00 PM
November 8, 2010  Municipal Authority 7:00 PM
November 9, 2010  Board of Supervisors 7:00 PM
November 10, 2010 Conservancy 7:00 PM
November 11, 2010 Veterans Day (Office Closed)

November 11, 2010 Historical Commission 7:00 PM
November 15, 2010 Deer Committee 7:00 PM
November 16, 2010 Board of Supervisors 7:00 PM
November 23, 2010 Board of Supervisors 7:00 PM
November 25, 26, 2010 Office Closed

November 30, 2010 Board of Supervisors 7:00 PM
Correspondence

N. Goals

0. Adjournment

» Bold Items indicate that new information to review for that application.

REMINDER - Newsletter Article Submission Due Date:
Article Due Date Delivery Date

November 10, 2010 January 1, 2011




EAST GOSHEN TOWNSHIP

PLANNING COMMISSION
APPLICATION HISTORY

Wednesday, November 3, 2010
7:00 PM

1. SUBDIVISON & LAND DEVELOPMENT PLANS

2. CONDITIONAL USE / VARIANCES / ZHB APPLICATIONS

CTDI, 1334 Enterprise Dr (C/U)
September 27, 2010 John E. Good, - amendment to C/U

Plans
September 30, 2010 Meeting dates notice
October 22, 2010 Yerkes Assoc — C/U Plan Review
October 29, 2010 Draft Motion
AT & T Mobility Corporation, LLC, 1602 E. Strasburg Rd (C/U)
October 4, 2010 Application
October 29, 2010 Draft motion
John Cavalli, 1352 Mark Dr., D/V
October 18, 2010 Application
Plans
October 29, 2010 Draft motions

Mike Ivey, 36 Hill Street (Appeal)
October 29, 2010 Application

3. ORDINANCE AMENDMENTS
1. Tree Ordinance

2. Tree Resolution
4. ANY OTHER MATTER

1. Comprehensive Goals

November 3, 2010







OO ~INN W

47

Draft
EAST GOSHEN TOWNSHIP
PLANNING COMMISSION MEETING
October 6, 2010

The East Goshen Township Planning Commission held their regularly scheduled meeting on October 6, 2010 at the
East Goshen Township building. Members present were: Chairman George Martynick, Susan Carty, Peter Mylonas,
Albert Zuccarello, Dan Daley, Jim McRee and Megann Hedgecock. Also present were Township Zoning Olfficer
Mark Gordon, Don McConathy (Township Supervisor), and Erich Meyer (resident).

WORKSHOP SESSION - 7:00pm

A. Neal Fisher reviewed the parking requirements under the Township ordinance and presented the Commission
with some suggestions for possible revisions.

B. The minutes of September 2, 2010 were reviewed. A motion will be passed in the formal session.

C. The various agenda items were reviewed.

FORMAL SESSION

A. Pledge of Allegiance & Announcements
George called the meeting to order at 7:30 pm and led those in attendance in the Pledge of Allegiance and a
moment of silence to remember our armed forces.
George asked those in attendance if there were any non-agenda items to be discussed. There was no response.
George asked if anyone would be recording the meeting. There was no response.
George announced that there will be no workshop this month.

B. Approval of Minutes
Peter made a motion to approve the minutes of September 1, 2010. Sue seconded the motion. The motion passed
with abstention by Megann and Jim.

C. Land Development

1. The Hankin Group, New Kent Apartments, Boot Road (Sketch Plan) — Jack Robinson represented the
applicant. Peter moved that the Planning Commission recommend that the Board of Supervisors approve the
Preliminary/Final Land Development Plan of the Hankin Group to redevelop the existing commercial stores at
New Kent Apartments into two new Residential Apartment Buildings as depicted on the plans dated 6/25/2010
and last revised on 9/13/2010 with the following conditions:

1. The Township Conservancy Board’s written recommendation is received by the Board of Supervisors
prior to plan approval.

2. The applicant will follow all applicable Federal, State and Local laws and secure all proper permits prior
to construction of the improvements depicted on the plans.

3. The Plan shall not be released for recording until all the escrow for the improvements depicted on the
plans has been posted.

4. Applicant shall address all remaining comments on the 9/29/2010 Yerkes letter.

Jim seconded the motion. There was no further discussion or public comment. The motion passed. Dan
abstained.

D. Conditional Uses and Variances
1. CTDI, 1334 Enterprise Dr. John Good, attorney, represented the applicant. In 1992 CTDI had 70
parking spaces at this location. Currently the largest shift has 92 employees. They are using a shuttle to take
the employees to their other locations in the corporate park where there is extra parking. Their engineer has

10/06/2010
PC MINUTES Page 1 of 2




oo ~1n W —

46
47
48
49
50

51
52

determined that they can increase the number of spaces to 104. This would increase their impervious cover
to 57.37%, still under the 60% allowed. The storm water will go to the current under ground storage, which
has enough capacity to handle the increase.

The 92 employees are the most they feel they will need but the 104 spaces gives them 12 additional spots.
John feels CTDI would rather pave the additional up to 104 spaces while they have the equipment there,
rather than holding the extra 12 for the future.

Megann asked if additional lighting will be needed. Mark said this would be determined after the
Conditional Use is approved.

John doesn’t feel porous pavement works well in the long run for commercial. Mark commented that this
area in the back would be a great opportunity to do porous pavement. John will have CTDI look into the
cost.

Mark explained that the number of ADA spaces required is based on the size of the building so they should
have what they need.

Dan suggested that they add striping in the loading dock area clearly defining where cars should go.

Mark said the request will go to the Township Engineer for review. CTDI’s hearing is scheduled for
November 9, 2010.

E. New Business
None

F. Old Business
1. Tree Ordinance — Mark reported that the Township Solicitor is reviewing the ordinance. There are some
minor technical issues. After the revisions are complete, it will go to the County for review.
2. Comprehensive Plan Goals —Mark located an electronic version of the Comprehensive Plan and sorted
the items in Chapter 10. He only selected the goals with a “high” or “immediate” designation for discussion
this month. Several items will remain in the “ongoing” status. Others were marked with a date for
completion. The Commission members will review the rest of the list for further discussion next month.
Regarding the proposed Paoli Pike Bike Path, Mark reported that the Township along with the YMCA, West
Chester Area School District and Senator Dinniman have applied for a study to analyze the best location, use,
cost, etc. from the West Goshen border to the Willistown border.

G. Liaison Reports
1. Board of Supervisors — Don reported that the matter of a wireless tower in the park was tabled.

H. Other Matters
1. George gave a reminder about the Master Planner Workshops for those on the Commission who haven’t
completed them.
2. Megann reminded the Commission that they should clean their road (Strasburg Road) soon. They decided
to meet in front of Don McConathy’s house on Saturday, October 30, 2010 at 8:30 am. Megann will bring
donuts and George will get the vests and bags.
3. Synthes USA Sidewalk — Synthes has submitted a proposal to install a sidewalk within Goshen Corporate
Park West within the right of way in order to connect their properties and increase pedestrian mobility
throughout the corporate park. Mark presented this to the Board of Supervisors. They feel it is a good idea.
Synthes is getting pricing for concrete and blacktop. A maintenance agreement would be worked out.

I. Adjournment
Motion to adjourn the meeting was made by Megann and seconded by Al. The meeting adjourned at 9:00 p.m.

Respectfully submitted,

Ruth Kiefer, Recording Secretary

C:\Documents and Settings\Owner\My Documents\My Word\Planning Commissiom\PC 2010\PC 100610 drafi.doc

10/06/2010
PC MINUTES Page 2 of 2




I =

4!

3) Y)Q o

Yerkes Associates, Inc. Consulting Engineers / Site Planners / Land Surveyors
October 22, 2010

East Goshen Township
1580 Paoli Pike
West Chester, Pennsylvania 19380

Attn:  Mark Gordon, Township Zoning Officer

Re: CTDI - 1334 Enterprise Drive
Conditional Use Plan Review

Dear Mark;

The following plan prepared by D.L. Howell & Associates, Inc. has been submitted to this
office for review:

Conditional Use Site Plan, sheet 1 of 1, dated September 16, 2010

The plan depicts the proposed parking lot expansion from 70 spaces to 104 spaces for
the existing 43,600 square foot commercial building at 1344 Enterprise Drive. The
existing 4.593 acre parcel is situated within the BP Business Park Zoning District. The
plan indicates that the building’s floor space allocation is 32,000 square feet for
warehousing, repair, and assembly, 8,000 square feet for repair, and 3,600 square feet
for office space. The Applicant is seeking conditional use approval to allow an
impervious coverage increase from 52.56 percent to 57.37 percent in order to provide
34 additional parking spaces. The conditional use application notes that the Applicant’s
employees, on the busiest shift, exceed the number of parking spaces provided.

The following comments are offered for your consideration:

Zoning Ordinance

1. Sections 240-27.C.4.b and 240-27.C.6.b — Refuse storage areas shall be adequate
in size, screened from view from any public right-of-way, and be situated to prevent
blockage or interference with accessways or parking spaces. The location of the

- refuse storage area should be indicated on the plan and its location or the location
- of the'proposed parking areas adjusted as necessary to avoid any conflict.

2. Section 240-31.C.3.99.1 — Conditional use approval is required to allow the
- impervious coverage to be increased up to 60 percent. As part of the conditional
use application, the Applicant will need to demonstrate that the additional parking is
warranted and that there is no other area on the lot where the parking could be
located.

Professional services since 1874

1444 Phoenixville Pike, P.O. Box 1568, West Chester, PA 19380-0078 / Tel: 610-644-4254 / Fax: 610-640-0771



CTDI — Enterprise Drive
October 22, 2010
Page 2 of 3

3.

Section 240-31.C.3.qq.4 — The conditional use plan will need to demonstrate
compliance with the landscaping requirements outlined by this section. The
additional landscaping to be provided shall include a minimum of two deciduous
trees (min 2.5” caliper) or two evergreen trees (min. 8" height) and four deciduous
or evergreen shrubs (min. 30” height) for each 3,000 square feet of impervious
coverage above the 50 percent maximum coverage.

Section 240-33.B.7.c — The required minimum number of handicapped accessible
parking spaces is five for a parking area with 101 to 150 parking spaces. Since the
proposed number of parking spaces is to be increased to 104, a minimum number
of five handicapped accessible parking spaces will need to be provided.

Section 240-33.C.10 — The minimum depth of parking stalls shall be 20 feet,
however, an 18 foot depth is permissible where parking spaces abut low
landscaped areas. The plan indicates a stall depth of 18 feet for the proposed
parking spaces along the north side of the building. A distance of two feet
separates these parking spaces from the building. The design for these proposed
parking spaces should include adequate safe guards such as designated compact
car use only and the installation of protective bollards between the parking spaces
and the building wall.

Section 240-33.C.11 — In the BP Zoning District, parking spaces may be reduced in
width from 10 feet to nine feet. The width of the existing and proposed parking
spaces should be indicated on the plan.

Section 240-33.C.9 — Parking areas shall be adequately illuminated if designed for
use by more than three cars after dusk. Lighting for the proposed additional parking
areas will need to be addressed.

General Comments

8

10.

11.

The depth of the storm sewer system on the north and east sides of the building
will need to be checked and adjusted as necessary to avoid any conflict with the
proposed parking area expansion.

The design of the parking lot expansion near the southwest corner of the building
will need to be account for any conflict with the existing gas service line.

An inspection of the existing detention basin should be conducted and any required
maintenance should be completed.

A north arrow should be added to the plan.

Professional services since 1874

1444 Phoenixville Pike, P.O. Box 1568, West Chester, PA 19380-0078 / Tel: 610-644-4254 / Fax: 610-640-0771




CTDI — Enterprise Drive
October 22, 2010
Page 3 of 3

The conditional use plan should be revised to address the above comments. Please
contact me if you have any questions concerning this review.

Sincerely,
YERKES ASSOCIATES, INC.

Michael Conrad, P.E.

Cc: D. L. Howell & Associates, Inc.

Professional services since 1874

1444 Phoenixville Pike, P.O. Box 1568, Wesi Chesier, PA 19380-0078 / Tel: 610-644-4254 [ Fax: 610-640-0771







Conditional Use Application and Checklist

Gy % 3

East Goshen Township

To: Township Zoning Officer

Name of Applicant; AT&T Mobility, d/b/a New Cingular Wireless PCS, LLC
c/o Bechtel Communications
Applicant Address: 200 N. Warner Road, Ste. 160, King of Prussia, PA 19406

610-230-0743 610-332-2470

Telephone Number: Fax:

Email Address: mdhipp@mette.com (Legal Counsel, Mark D. Hipp, Esquire)

Property Address: 1602 Strasburg Road, West Chester, PA

éo 53-04-0149-U

Tax Parcel NumB Zoning District: _R-2 _ Acreage: 3.5 acres

Description of proposed use:
~ SEE ATTACHED COVER LETTER

Conditional Use is provided in Zoning Ordinance Section: _ §240-31(12) (h)

We hereby acknowledge that we have read this application and state that the
above is correg and agree to comply with all provisions of the East Goshen
Township Z/ g Ordinance applicable to this project and property.

/f// ﬁ H vt (/J, /@‘4/4/0%{;,/,:}

Slénature"dﬁprphcant Date

/,/
- i

AtteSt 4 s// / / f"»«wz’[(lc’/((&l{/

* Review the formal Planning Commission review procedure on page three.

F:\Data\Shared Data\Website\Forms\Conditional Use App and Checklist rev 102406.doc -1-



Conditional Use Application and Checklist

Township Administration use only:

This checklist outlines the steps and items needed to insure completeness of the
application and to insure the application follows the process and conforms to the
timeframe outlined by the state of Pennsylvania and East Goshen Township. This
checklist is broken into two parts, the Application process and the Review Process. The
application process must be completed in its entirety prior to the applications
advancement into the Review Process.

Application Checklist:

Item Date Complete
1. Completed Township Application Form; ....................... Qab Al
2. All related materials submitted; . e 3- oo
3. Township application and review fees pald e o9 - duiv

Application accepted as complete on lo-5 -lejo by Mﬁu A, (;afi\)o,\J
Official Signature: //J./l &L Title: _ZoiP§ dviie

Review Process Checklist

Item Date
1. Start date: . i0-3- 110
2. Date of first formal Plannmg Commlssmn Meetlng followmg

Submission of complete application: . i, Mo b2t
3. Sentto Twp. Engineer: . e 2 T L0
4. Date presented to Plannlng Comm|SS|on EUTRUROTRORRORY § P <= 1=
5. Abutting Property Letter sent: . OO
6. DatesenttoCB:.......................................................... H
7. Datesent TOMA: . "
8. Date sent to HC. . v
9. Date sent to PRB i
10.Date sent to TAB: . W
11. Date by which the PC mustact RURRURUURRRRRR | Bk Lt
12. Date by which Board of Superwsors must act v M50
13.Drop Dead Date; (Day 60): . e 2
14.Conditional Use Hearing DAE: .. e veereeoee e eer e (-l
15. Dates of hearing advertisement.......................... &

16.Property Posted: ... ..o

F:\Data\Shared Data\Website\Forms\Conditional Use App and Checklist rev 102406.doc -2-



METTE, EVANS & WOODSIDE ' ~
A PROFESSIONAL CORPORATION 2) Ob 5
ATTORNEYS AT LAW

3401 NORTH FRONT STREET
P,0, BOX 3950

HARRISBURG, PA 17110-0950
E-MAIL ADDRESS

MARK D. HIPP IRS NO. mdhipp@mette.com
23-1983005
TELEPHONE FAX
(717) 232-5000 (717) 236-1816
HTTP://WWW.METTE.COM
October 4, 2010

East Goshen Township Via Federal Express
Attn: Mark A. Gordon, Zoning Officer (tel: 610.692.7171)
1580 Paoli Pike '

West Chester, PA 19380

‘Re:  Application for Hearing/Conditional Use
New Cingular Wireless PCS, LLC, d/b/a AT&T Mobility Corporation
File No. 10464.169

Dear Mr. Gordon:

This office represents New Cingular Wireless PCS, LLC, d/b/a AT&T Mobility
Corporation (the “Applicant™). Enclosed please find eleven (11) sets of materials that we
forward in support of our request for a conditional use approval that is required for our client
to make improvements to an existing wireless communication facility (the “Facility”) on
property in a PECO right-of way that is located at 1602 East Strasburg Road, West Chester,
Pennsylvania (the “Property”). The improvements include, but are not limited to, installation
of fencing and screening around existing ground equipment, removal of three (3) antennas
installation of six (6) new antennas, for a total net gain of three (3) antennas, and the
installation of certain coax cables and related equipment (collectively, the “Proposed
Improvements”).

The Facility was constructed in 1988 and has been the subject of several zoning
approvals; the most recent of which was a conditional use approval dated May 7, 2008. The -
Proposed Improvements will neither result with an increase of overall tower height nor
require the expansion of the existing ground cabinets within which the Applicant’s wireless
communication equipment will be located. The materials that we forward in support of the
Applicant’s request include the following:

1. A Conditional Use Application (the “Application”) that we submit on behalf of
the Applicant;



Ltr to M. Gordon re Conditional Use Application
AT&T Mobility Corporation — Goshenville
October 4, 2010

Page 2

10.

11.

12.

Zoning Drawings prepared by Bechtel Corporation that depict the nature and
extent of the Proposed Improvements, as well as the location of the Proposed
Improvements on the Property;

A Letter of Authorization and partial copy of the redacted Lease Agreement
that permit us to file the Application on behalf of the Applicant;

Specification sheets that contain specific information relative to the type of
antennas the Applicant wishes to install as a component of the Proposed
Improvements;

An Electromagnetic Emissions Analysis Report prepared by dBm Engineering,
PC, which concludes that the Proposed Improvements may be installed without
exceeding applicable safety limits promulgated by the FCC;

An Interference Analysis Report prepared by dBm Engineering, PC, which
concludes that the Proposed Improvements may be installed without causing
any interference to other uses at or around the Facility;

FCC Licenses to evidence the Applicant’s ability to operate the subject Facility
and an express certification regarding FCC licensing matters;

A Structural Report preparéd by Advantage Engineers that concludes the
subject wooden pole has sufficient capacity to accommodate the loading
associated with the Proposed Improvements to be installed thereon;

A NEPA Report prepared by ACER Associates, LLC that confirnis there are
no historically protected sites within the immediate vicinity of the Facility and
concludes that the Facility will have no adverse impact upon any historic
resources;

A chart that contains the names and addresses of property owners with real
estate that adjoins the Property, and a copy of the tax map records to confirm
the location of each such parcel of real estate;

A copy of a transmittal from an employee of the Applicant to confirm the
absence of FCC Applications, permits approvals and site inspection records
pertaining to the Facility; and

A copy of a transmittal from an employee of PECO (landowner) to confirm
that fencing may be installed around the ground cabinets at the Facility, but no



Ltr to M. Gordon re Conditional Use Application
AT&T Mobility Corporation — Goshenville
October 4, 2010

Page 3

landscaping may be installed. The Applicant respectfully suggests that opaque
slats be woven within the fence to be installed around the ground equipment
cabinets, which was approved by PECO, in order to screen the ground
equipment.

Finally enclosed are our firm’s checks in the amount of the $350.00 filing fee and the
$2,000.00 escrow review fee for the Application.

We are not able to provide propagation models to demonstrate enhanced coverage
associated with installation of the Proposed Improvements. This is because the proposed
antennas to be installed increase the data transmission capability for wireless users of the
Facility rather than expand the coverage network.

Insofar as the Facility is already constructed and parking is currently provided in a
manner that meets the Applicant’s needs, we respectfully submit that discussion of soils
reports, pre-construction engineer inspections, the provision of additional parking,
introduction of a site plan or further similar items need not be addressed at length in
connection with this Application. Please feel free to advise in the event you have concerns
regarding this assumption.

We believe this submission is complete. Consequently, we ask that you kindly add the
Application to the Agenda of the next available Township Planning Commission meeting and
schedule the conditional use hearing.

Thank you for your assistance and review of this matter. In the meantime, please do
not hesitate to contact me with any questions or concerns.

Sincerely,
ark I3. Hipp
MDH:Img
Enclosures
cc: Jeff Karon (via email, w/ application)

Patricia Marquis (via email, w/ application)

531170v1




Memorandum

East Goshen Township
1580 Paoli Pike

West Chester, PA 19380
Voice: 610-692-7171

Fax: 610-692-8950
E-mail: mgordon@eastgoshen.org

Date: 10/29/2010

To: Planning Commission ‘ g
From: Mark Gordon, Zoning Officer 44 C;'
Re: AT&T

Dear Commissioners,

The AT&T application before you for Conditional Use approval is for the existing site at
1606 East Strasburg Road to update the existing antennas and cabling and add fencing around
the ground equipment. The Plan and application has been reviewed by the Township Engineer
and the comments received can be addressed with a minimal effort by the applicant prior to the
CU Hearing and during the Zoning and Building Permit application process. | have drafted a
motion for your consideration.

DRAFT MOTION:

Mr. Chairman, | move that we recommend that the Board of Supervisors approve the
Conditional Use Application and Plan dated 9/14/2010, last revised 9/22/2010 with the
following conditions:

1. The applicant shall follow all applicable federal, State and Local laws and secure all
proper permits prior to construction of the improvements depicted on the plans.

2. Allitems identified in the Township Engineers review letter dated 10/20/2010 shall be
addressed to the satisfaction of the Township prior to the issuance of a Certificate of
Use and Occupancy for the facility.

F:\Data\Shared Data\Property Management\53-4\53-4-149 {1606 E Strasburg--PECO)\AT&T Mobility, CU, Oct 2010\PC Draft Motion
10292010.doc




EAST GOSHEN TOWNSHIP
ZONING HEARING BOARD APPLICATION

1580 PAOLI PIKE WEST CHESTER, PA 19380-6199
PHONE (610)-692-7171 FAX (610)-692-8950

Name of Applicant: ;T/):q,,) /)A yALL,
Applicant Address: IS 2 MNMAL K /,/ﬂ .

wegm  Chesres Pa__ (95 F
Telephone Number: /; [0 -/F30-0%S  FaxNumber: é/o - 78 -7 §)§j§/
Email Address: 4&4—@;%@ LUl S puscd @) (G aCon S b7
Property Address: SAmE AL A Loy

Tax Parcel Number:  33-D4N - 0032 A 0000 Zoning District: Acreage:

Purpose of Application (check one)
[1” Variance (Type:[[] Use Variance I__/_I/Dimensiona| Variance)
[ 1 Special Exception
[ 1 Appeal determination of the Zoning Officer
[ ] Other

Sections of Zoning Ordinance in which relief is sought:

S-S, (5

Description of the Zoning_‘(Relief requested and the future use of the property: .
battidoel folist Soush PV L " Fhpn (il E L Side [ Pepeiy Lo

We hereby acknowledge that we have read this application and state that the above is
correct and agree to comply with all provisions of the East Goshen Township Zoning
Ordinance applicable to this project and property.

1L (Gt Y

ignafdre of Applicant Déte

*Please review the formal application and review procedures on page three.

F:\Data\Shared Data\Code Dept\Application & Forms\Current Forms and Applications\Zoning Hearing App 080409.doc -1-




T SNOILVATZTIA
HLNS
oL/zz/L +3ivd -
0l = ,91/¢ JIv3s . Ol = .91/¢ 3Iv0S
e , TIVMANI LHOIY TIVM3AAIS LNO¥A
>m>MKbv”vﬂum MANIN_DMQ
SN LS ‘ON 8O0 T
S 5 oo 1
oo 0 / v 2o
o o 24 LI L i ¥00Q QVIHYAA0 ¥00Q QvIHY3IA0
&0 ALH3d0Hd JHL St ONMVED o -
pm—— 7 ,
RIS DR S )
x ¥00d /] rT :Ohﬁ. VA :O.@ :Ohﬁ. VA :O"m
—— AN A ‘ =, |}~
MOGNIM 3 6
-~ MZ..‘N‘v&wul_MJMMIP:m.w XAO.H - BRI TAMIB AN I NI BN IR RN SRR BN RN ISR IESH IR BN W AR BRSNS DRI B IR IIDERIY
& SATONIFS
Ty [ JYYNLHOILIHOYY
a _E;mmm?mm:: .
¢l |*! SO T LT T L o e e e T O T ITECE
T e g I Hi I
- INIAVHE0D/M
w STIONIHS
@) INIddVD . ZL
<
8=
g m Q4 = ,91/¢ 30S L0, = ,91/¢ 3OS
om=< .
=>Z TIVMANT 1437 7TIYMIAIS AOVE
2R
—
e
P = nln_
= m
[{e]
(87
= @
N v i L — AOOMATd Ald—¥
= : £ NO ONIAIS TANIA
=5 B ZIR
¥ ¢ r_.ll =, _‘T
: m MOONIM ~— —————"1 MOONIM ]
2 < INYD TYNHIHL ANV TYWHIHL ]
mm — 2 PP X .98 by X .9C LI O IO VioSYd Q3WW3H
z i + -.._-_-_.-._. Enmm _- SXJ1 T3S
S el | RN ._-_..._-___ i ANV VO 62
_mu 2 . I T : NNRRISNIBSNR DS
%ﬁ .W | | {NENII RIS EIBIN
mwx,s L! T T T Wi i TRl T AT
=




e

Nvld 30014
HLIWNS
oL/zz/L 31va

MY LIS, “ON_B0f.

“NOLLONHLSNGD INLAVIS AL
HORId HMOHS 5% SHOEIIMK

39 LON AVIV SHMYBO THL

“OT1 SONINING F70d MEIKS
A3 ALMIGOHd IHL S DNIMYHD
| n0 ol WouvroR TV |

W3S

21561 Vd ‘NMOLY3A0d
3NV dV3d 0¢
HLINS NIAGM

1008—S¥r~LIL XVd  8880-Chy—L1L
61641 Yd VA 1SY3 MIND XIV1G 1SY3 (1L

I
A
x

WOl = .p/L 31v0S

NV1ld o007

7

B—— | = 6

Ve

C WX )

A X
— e t

N SHIHYD SSNHL
dAS L# ZiXZ-2C

ONIDHMOANI-TY 3 /M OO JIIYONOD ISH000V ¥
VIOSV4 T33LS QaAULNIVd ®

114405 QIINIA HUM ONVHEIAO T18v9 % 3IAvA ZL

INIA 3941 /M 400d QITONIHS ¥A OF.

dviM 3SNOH /M ONIGIS TANIA
(S4V "9d) €1 SPy=STWN 3v4 aZi—G ‘L4Ndn 41 +L€
(30 .96)INIOVHE TVALYT QNOHO WOLLOE ¥XZ SMOY T
INIQVOT OL—0L—0€ ‘00 4T ‘Hold 2.L/¥

—s3ssnyL 400M QIMTINIONI—IMd
ONLVY YV3HS ZIES ('NIW 30MdS ¥3d L) 1SOdVv3e ¥

SMIUIS TVUNLONAULS WO FX.3 =ISOd OL MIMVD SSnylL
(avo1 400y A1d 0S9 ‘dvo 41d 008)

SNVAS 60 SHIINAVO SSMML dAS L# ZIXZ—2Z
(avo1 400¥ 41d 0S9 :dvo J1d 269)

SNVAS 8@ SHIMNVD SSNYL dAS L# 0LxXz-¢

“00 T SIMIO TIVM J0N¥dS +XT—
Q¥vOog LdMS a3lva¥L 9XT
(‘dAL)™0 .8 S1SOd GILvAUL 9xv— [
SMOGNIM ONNH JTONIS ANVAIVANIHL b X .mnlnﬂ
SHO0Q QV3IHY3A0 AALYINSNI T3AUS £ X mnuo
¥00d AMINI 3U1-6 .89 X ..o.nle

(M NWNNI0D &1 091y dvd @1 LOgSs)
(‘dAL) SONILOO4 FLIMONOD .8 X ..mTQ

VAo IAVET % IS0d .8 X ¥C X 3T
SNOIIVOIHI03dS ONIqUNg MAN

5

SSMYL 4008 40
d0L OL ON3LX3
S1S0d F18vo 1

SHIRIHYD SSNHL

Y

~ . .\;n;m L# 0LXZ—-2
) O (X

8-




P Q04 = ...v\e 3OS Ol = ...w\_. TS
= m < SR Eu.vo.__mww, mu ats) N NN OO, TH3iA TTVRONI)
R RGN NOILD3S
‘ , vA/W\///\\//,V///\ ST\ ¥l 1PN /\//N\\\AM\»\M\\\/M\\MN\\\//M\\\///\\///\\///\\\//N\ INV¥I TVOIdAL
- N N N
S T R Y,
HLNS //)//7//7//7/ ?/w/«/ ///.///7//?//.///7//.///// N
OL/z2/L 3lvd NNId oo NO 2 ERURYRI0S 35d 000€ RO R, (Nvid 40O NO 32ZIS 13S)
e 38 ONLLOGE S A N NN DR ONLOGS UIHONOD IS4 000E
RO 28 SO Y
RN R R RRA R RO A SAE
L L Putc] TR TR IR R s Y
SNOISARY g .
T S_Quv0a L8NS 9X2 (TYNOLLAO) . (QIvoaLIDIS 40
|48 QATHD LOVINGD ONNOYD diS YOO AONDD  “woriod) Qv
SRS ¥ qalvadl TWNSSAud \\ ﬂ Mmﬁa& ﬁu.n./uhm_ﬁm 1Sd 000v—.¥ )
L)
oY s Lo fop ) @ive B Ad ¥ (L RNSoaa) W /. NIQIS TANIA
ks O B SHOGGNR NO SN GIZINVATVD fi 021" 50 $T SINID TIVM 4dS ¥XZ
YA T - s
it g I . 000Kk
o e ot e ‘dAL 00 8 SISOd GILVIUL kN VMY S | e ———au 20 @ SiS0d HVEML
30 ALN3dOUD JHL 51 SNMYBO — _
| o uans oo T_|
Il
‘30 #T SIHI9 TIVMAIS 3dS ¥XT
. 1 AL (R SUIMUYO SSOYUL dAS LF
IS @
\ __ \I.wﬁ_mg SSnuL dAS i 50 4T SISSMAL
a.ﬂﬁ._.__auﬂulnﬂﬂlﬂﬁww —F ;\..68 CREINION-34d
| o
% 1 =1 1 1 = i SRS
QUYOEIOVS 4dS 9T 39034RIT NANIKATY TNV awﬁ-wmuww,«.._ Kd + F
140ddNS 3903 /M ONHIYZHS 4004 QOOMATd @EIvd
CRINION-3d gady um:\moeg F NO (1—9220 WUSV) M3V :
I3 Stf No (19160 MUSY) STIONIHS J00d LIVHASY ~a ;
W3dvd LT SLF NO
Lol __ e IESAEE N
Jv3s 390 MO .8 UVICIREINI 2t T _ , / 1
oo 4 'SHANILSYA ONIHLYAHS a8 \
e —
= | | |
MmN )
A e _.uﬂ O, = Z/t WS WO = Zft TS 04 = 2/t ANS .04 = /1L TWOS 00 = Z/ TS | 04 = Z/v TWOS
(VL3I0 ERYP Uvi3d
m_ _-lm A ez<zxmﬁ_.u m><u.«. u><u;ﬂ._¢¢mz<._.m xu.u«._%m_._.xu&u._wmmﬁﬁ \mﬂuﬁm« xu_%mu m<nm._umo zmon YNolLdO RI¥L 3SVE
M > 2 || ovas wisn
) oNas 150d - .
..N — m h..ﬂmih ™ L . ITBNNHD TS @UNNd YD TENNVHO TS QUNVY VO
Uy = @A nuL 4004 WL 1 ML $00Y ,
> = %2 SHIHOS W03Q Suzas %030 :
Z o |ivosa CIZINVATYD, D CEZINVATYD, N
- [T TNV SNLIOOH SSL a3d
© Qivos Zovd 9T TS CENVd N 400Y +XC ST 2 |V 4000 BVD ¥0OT
a SHIYOS LNV 1S0d TIVA anus exe
m IS @INVd ETITHENTH
2 04 = 2/L TS | - 0.4 = Z/L TS 0,0 = Z/L TIVS ‘E 04 = 2/l TWIS 0l = 7/t TS 04 = ZT/V TS
—_— MVI3a YANILISVS RINVD
S BT RTINS BsTerainss | sl oo e wran Svnzas SaguzsYL omino
WG SISSOALL A |
n g 1]
MRi3d B
s 5 | NV e — s e
mm WL VA L T1EvD 3 "0
il L
Cemmm SARUS » NMM3d 20 LM ¥
to qrz RS0R z_._z.t\ _ _/mw._um TS QNI VO 62
£2 SIS SHRIS TNV \ 45 CaeA TVH $XE .
%ﬁ N vz AUREIVINT 1S0d TV
> 9Nuooy TS Y3290 3NV N
mwx @invd ¥ 62 NMi3d J00Y )T
ar
35




7Y

Svi3d

HLUNS

0L/2e/L 3vd

SNOISAY

s

AR,

IS V!
AR NMYHO] MIATN_OMG

"NYId LS O BOl

“NOLLONHLSNGD ONUHVLS OL
HORId MAOHS SY SHOENINI
TIV A4RDA QL JTBSNOCSI
51 YN0 B0 / OGNV H3CING
“NOISSIMRM3d LIONLM Gk
38 LON AYR JNWVY0 FHL

T SONCUNE TWd NUIHS
40 ALA3d0Nd IHL ST INMVHT
NO_NAOHS NOUVPMOANI TV,

)

v3s

Z1S61 Vd ‘'NMOLAYIAOE
ANV dV3d 0¢
HLINS NIAIM

3avia 1sva it

89RO-~SY~LIL

o
9
=)
™
./
=
=
&,
£
z
&
17

|
£
Sk
{

52
2

=
A

1102/1/4 NN QYA 996¥00:0IHOVO Vd

SNISNFOTT JOLIVHLINOD

*¥3ANIONI Q3idILY30 ¥V A8 Q3A0¥ddY LON

SNOLLYOIHIQON ¥IHLO ANV WOX4 ¥0O ‘JA0BY U3LSM1 SNOLVOLIGON 3SOHL NWO¥4
INLLINSTY STHMIVA ANV ¥O4 378vi1 38 LON T O71 SONIATING 370d HYIHS
‘SYIANOT ANV ‘SLNIA 400 ‘SLHOMANS 'SONIN3LO ‘'SISIOH NIVHO ‘39V¥0LS

JILLY ‘S,0L—NV31 ‘SNOLLIGAY WOX¥3 avOol LJiHa MONS ‘SNOLIQAY ONIQQVY

SANTONT 05TV SNOLVOEIGOR TvINLoNdLs 50/ GNY SNOIVOIJIQON NOIS30 HONS
-$1709 ONY ‘SM3¥OS ‘STIVN ‘SH00d ‘SMOANIM ‘ST3NVd ‘SNIMY3d

‘S3ISSNYL ‘SWY3IE ‘SLAID 'S1SOd ‘SINILLOOS ONIGNTONI SY3IBWIN IVHNLONALS

ANY ONIOVAYA ¥O ONIMILNMJS ‘ONMYS “ONILLND ‘ONIAOWIY “ONMTINA

ANTONT SNOLVAIIGON TVarondLsS 90/ GNY SNOILVOIIIGON NSIS30 HONS

571 SONIAINE T10d HHIHS HO/ANY SYIUNLOVANNVIA A8 030IAO¥d SILNVIEIYM 1TV
ONV ANV QIOA TUM 271 SONITUNS 310d MYIHS A8 d3A0¥ddY HO Q3WHOSNId HAOM
NVYHL ¥3HLO ANVAWOO ¥0O (S)NOSHId ANV A8 ONICINg OL NOLLONYLSNOD d3L4V
HO ‘ONRING ‘3¥0438 NOLVIIHIGQOW TVHNLONALS ANV ¥0 NOILVOIJIQOW NOIS3A ANV

SJION ALNVIAVM

(A NOLLIQ3) ¥3gANM Q3¥IINIONT O13I0Vd VIDH03D

(£-30SV) SIYNLONHLS ¥IHLO OGNV SONIQTING ¥O4 SAVOT NOISIA WANININ

(01QLSS) SSIYINOD 3000 ONICUNE NYIHLNOS

(WNON3QQY £6/Z ANV £6—,L1 O1I¥) NOLONULSNOD ¥3EWIL 40 ILNLUSNI NVOIM3INY 3HL
(SWv3g % SyIQv3IH /SyALdvy % SLSIOr) TONNOD 3NId NIIHLNOS

(NOLLONMLSNOD OOM ¥04 SON ONV ‘WO4M) NOLLVIOOSSY ¥3dvd % 1S3H0J NVOIIEWY

=SIONIIIIIT ONMOTION 3HL 30 380W 80 T/ [HD NOISIJ

3INO HLM @3INDIS3IA N3IIF SVH ONIdINg SIHL
(PL€~CZ S "OVN) NOIWLLIGQY MN 3000 281 600C
3009 28I 600¢C
3000 Jdl 600¢C
3000 ONIGUNG SNMOTIOS 3HL HLM 3ONVQHOOOV NI O3NOIS3d 39V SNVId 3S3HL

S3000 ONIT1INg 318volldav

-SQVOT QHOHO dOL 3Sd G % QHOHO WOLLOS 4Sd & MONS'NIW (3A)iSd OF
“ISIMN¥IHLO OALON SSIINN 30VHO M0138 BV

4S4 000S NOLLIONOD 3SVE TI0S NO Q3SVE 3¥V SNOILYINOTYO ONMV3IE TI0S
“ISMNIHLO Q3LON SSTINN (LSN9 ANOD3S OL) HAW 0L aNv ‘(1sno

ANOO3S €) HdW 06 40 QY01 ONM WNWIXYW Vv ¥04 G3NDIS3d Sl 3dNLONULS
zs6s=(14 NO) 3IWNIOA ONIGTNE

9/6=(i4 DS) V3yV ¥0O1d 1IO0L

| =S¥0014 40 ¥3IGWNN TVL1OL

N9IS3A ¥3d SY=0v01 AONVJNOI0
Q3103L0YdNN 8S=SNOLLYLINN v33Y %® LHOIEH
0 =AY093LYD 3YNSOdX3

N=dN0o¥d 3Isn

39VYOLS =3Sn ONIgUNE

SYILINVHEVS NOIS3IA VINLONALS

SL'yV

14%4)

ey

4544

147

‘NMOG NYNL ON HLIM QYVOBLMIMS LSNIVOY 03¥N0d 38 TUm 8v1s
3svd QILOVJWOD HIAO 30VHO NO 8Y1S 3L3UONOD ISd 000% Q30¥04NI3Y ¥3813
' Y00 13 AL3HONOT TYNOILIO

"ONIDVJS 3LVIQIWY3LNI 2L % 3903

.9 ‘STVN NOWWOD (1£1°0X,§2) 08 HLM GQ3IN3LSV4 (SdNO~H) L¥0ddNs 3943
HLIM JOOMATd Q3LvY B Ad + (1 3UNSOdX3) £ 38 TIWVHS ONIHLV3HS 400y
'SINdVLS F 3¥v SHINILSVS "L5/90 WLSY

0 ‘L IdAL B98YA WLSY ‘L ISAL 922G WLSY OL WHOANOD TIVHS LNIWAVIYIANN
. 29914 WLSY HLIM ATdWOD

TIVHS 'SYINILSVYL "ONOT FL STVN QV3IH vid & MNVHS 39NvO Zi J3ZINVATVD
HLIM Q3TIVLISNI 38 TIVHS GNV 19IEQ WLSY ¥O ‘29¥€Q WLSY ‘G2 WLSY

HLIM ATdNOD ONV SJIMLS ONIV3S 4135 3AVH TIVHS SIIONIHS 400d LIVHASY
SNI00Y TPNIHS L1VHISY

"ONIHLY3HS QOOMATd F NO SLNIOF ON3 03ddv1 HLIM STVN Q3ZINVATVO

0Z1'0 JFL HLM O3NALSY4 SSINMOIHL ¥¥0°0 "NIW 38 TIVHS ONIQIS TANIA

Nial NIA

% ¥3d 1 SI SWv3g vyNLONALS LFL NI SUVYN GZL 40 LNNOWY WNWININ

JHL C SI SLYID TWM +XZ NI STUVN QZL 40 LNNOWY WNWININ 3HL "Z Si SNMY3d
400Y $XZ Ni STVN aZ! 40 LNNOWY WNWININ JHL "JdvMOuvYH S84 9 SSVID

S9 ¥V ONV ‘SM3NDS MW 2°L 03LV1d €6l V WISV ‘03ZINVATVO (3ddid 10H dcl

38 TIVHS 00OM CJALV3IML VOD/DOV 09° NI d3asn STUVN SNOILJINNOD /SHINIISVI
Q3i4103dS

SaVOT NOISIQ LIIW OL NOISIA ANV 3ZIS V 40 38 1IVHS SNOLLOINNOD ONINVMI
SN NNOD ONIAVYS

9°0L'80CZ ANV ‘L'0L'80CZ ‘L'6¥0EC NOWO3S 081 HLIM IONVAA0IIV

NI ONMYHQ SSN¥L 400¥ 3HL NO Q3LON SAVOT TV¥aLY] ANV ¥OLOV4 1417dN

ONW 3HL 135440 OL STVN 30v4 30 ¥3GWNN LN3IDIHINS V. HLM SXO018 L3Mdn HLlM
YIAQVIH VHNLONYULS JHL OL JILO3INNOD 38 TIVHS S3SSMdl 400d 3LVICIWIILNE ONV

'S1SOd WHMLONYLS IHL 40 3QIS 3HL OL G3LO3NNOD 38 TIVHS S3SSNAL 4008 A¥VIRID

SNOILD3NNGD WH3IV1 NV 13MdN SSMil 300d

SININIHINOIY NOISIA TVHNLONYULS IHL HLM ATdWOD A3HL ONV SONMVYA SSNuL
Q34IINGONI—TA IHL AIMINIY SYH CHOO3Y 4O TYNOISSIIONd NOIS3Q 3HL "NOIS3a
SSNYL ¥3d RYND3IY SY O 00 021 J0 INIOVLS WNWIXYN LV ONIOVAHE 3LVl
ININVWYId 3AYH TIVHS SSMML 40 Q¥OHO WOLLOB ‘SNOUYDLH03JS SHIHNLOVANNYA
OL ONIG¥O22Y 3NOG 38 TIVHS ONIOVHE OGNV NOLOIYI SSNuL "SLNIWIMINOIY 3000
oONIQTING TvD0T HLM IONVAH0OOV NI 38 OL 3dv QvO1l ONM ONV ‘Gv0T TVHALYTI0D
‘avoT L4IMG ‘Qv01 MONS ONNO¥D "03YIINIONI-3Yd 38 TIVHS S3SSndl 400¥

$ISENIL J00Y
INId MOTIEA NY3HLNOS ¥3L138 ¥O W ONISN TEEv CALId3¥OOV NV dv3E TIvHS

ONY WANINIA VOO 80 DOV 09" (Z°G NOWO3IS ONY 8 A¥OOALYD 3SN 'V NOWVOMIDIdS
ALICOWAOD) LN YoMy OL Q3LVRIL 38 TIVHS ¥3EWNT LOVINOD ONNOYD TV

“INId MOTIZA NYIHLNOS ¥ALLIE ¥0 I 38 TIVHS Sy3RHVO SSNUL ¥04 ¥38WM
060Z=04 ‘051Z=84: WY1—N19 9XZ Ald € ¥O4 SINTVAYIEAIL

“3NId MOTI3A

NYIHLNOS ¥3LI3E ¥O z# 38 TWHS SWY3E ONV SLSOd ‘GYVOSLYING ¥04 ¥3gWM
, "T1BYYVINOD U0

NudS z# 38 TIVHS S3LVId ONY SNM¥3d ‘SONLS ‘SLyi9 TIVMIAIS ¥04 ¥38WM

ONINVYS
’ *@3141034S ISMYIHLO SSITINN a3SN 38 MM ILIYONOD XIW A¥d

"a3m01104

I8 TUM NOWD3LONd 1SO¥4 ¥04 SINIWIYIND3Y HL43d 3000 ONITTNE V00T
240 NOILD3LO¥d 1S0¥4 ¥04 HLd3A ,9€ 30 WAWININ v 38 TIVHS SONILOOS
LHOIEH HOOTd HISNIS WOM4 b¥ SI NOWVAVOX3 ONILOOS ¥04 HLd3IG QYVANVIS
SONILOOA

'Q30V1d Sl TVI¥3LVYA ONILOOd 3L34¥ONOD

I¥0438 Q3IAOW3IY T4 3S00T 1TV HLIM ‘Q31dI03dS ¥3LINVIQ ANV HLJ30

JHL OL Q3N3ONV (ISMY3HLO Q3LON SSIINN) JYINOMIO 38 TIVHS SONILOOI
NOIVAVIX3

STIVI3d NV S4LON NOIS30 ONIa1ng

oLvv

6%V

8 v

LYY

9PV

Svv

vy

j a4

A4

L'vY




Memorandum

East Goshen Township
1580 Paoli Pike

West Chester, PA 19380
Voice: 610-692-7171

Fax: 610-692-8950
E-mail: mgordon@eastgoshen.org

Date: 10/29/2010

To: Planning Commission

From: Mark Gordon, Zoning Officer /4(&
Re: Cavalli Variance, 1352 Mark Drive

Dear Commissioners,

Mr. Cavalli has submitted an application for zoning variance relief from the side yard in
order to construct a detached two car garage at his property, 1352 Mark Drive. The request is
for 9’ 4” of relief. Two of Mr Cavali’s neighbors have submitted their support via email. The
property is very sloped in the rear yard and could create significant issues if a structure were
built there. This solution will limit the amount of new impervious coverage added to the
property. | have drafted a motion for your consideration.

DRAFT MOTION:

Mr. Chairman, this property is sloped in the rear yard such that a conforming structure could
cause more impact to the environment and property than the proposed solution. The applicant
did not create this condition nor will granting this relief effect the character of the
neighborhood. | move that we recommend that the Board of Supervisors support Mr. John
Cavalli’s Variance request to build a two car garage with a side yard setback of no less than 10
feet which represents 10 feet of relief with the following condition(s).

1. The applicant shall follow all applicable federal, State and Local laws and secure all
proper permits prior to construction of the improvements depicted on the plans.

F:\Data\Shared Data\Property Management\53-4N\53-4N-38 (1352 Mark Drive}\ZHB Dem Variance 10-2010\PC Draft Motion
10292010.doc




U, ORTipcE

\:, N

EAST GOSHEN TOWNSHIP Lo £
CHESTER COUNTY, PENNSYLVANIA
ORDINANCE NO. - 10

AN ORDINANCE OF EAST GOSHEN TOWNSHIP,
CHESTER COUNTY, PENNSYLVANIA, AMENDING
CHAPTER 205 OF THE CODE OF EAST GOSHEN,
TITLED, “SUBDIVISION AND LAND DEVELOPMENT”
AND CHAPTER 218, TITLED, “TREES”.

BE IT ENACTED AND ORDAINED by the Board of Supervisors of East Goshen
Township that Chapter 205 of the East Goshen Township Code, titled, “Subdivision and
Land Development” and Chapter 218 of the East Goshen Township Code, titled, “Trees”
shall be amended as follows:

SECTION 1. The following definitions shall be added to Section 205-7:

CALIPER- For trees which are a minimum of twelve feet in height, the diameter of a tree
trunk measured at a point four and one-half (4 V%) feet from the ground surface. For
trees that are less than twelve feet in height, the diameter of a tree trunk measured at a
point one foot from the ground surface.

DRIP LINE- The line marking where the outer edges of a tree’s branches overhang the
ground.

SPECIMEN TREE- A tree that is unique in either size, beauty, location, species or
condition as determined by a licensed arborist.

TREE PROTECTION ZONE (TPZ) - An area that is radial to the trunk of a tree in which
no construction activity shall occur. The tree protection zone shall be 25 feet from the
trunk of the tree to be retained or the distance from the trunk to the drip line, whichever
is greater. Where there is a group of trees or woodlands, the tree protection zone shall
be the aggregate of the protection zones for the individual trees.

SECTION 2. Section 205-29 shall be amended by adding a new subparagraph A which
shall state as follows:

“A. All preliminary subdivision and land development applications shall be submitted to
the Conservancy Board for review and comments which shall be forwarded to the
Planning Commission for consideration.”

Existing Section 205-29.A shall be renumbered to be Section 205-29.B and existing
Section 205-29.B shall be renumbered to be Section 205-29.C.



# /.
o g N
{) )// ~

SECTION 3. Section 205-30.B shall be amended to add the following new
subparagraphs (13), (14), (15) and (16):

“(13) All existing trees having a diameter of six inches caliper or greater, their species
and size.

(14) Tree(s) proposed to be removed and trees proposed to be maintained.

(15) Specifications for removal of trees.

(16)  Specifications for protection of existing trees that are to remain during
construction, including grade changes or other work adjacent to the trees which would
adversely affect the trees.”

SECTION 4. Section 205-32 shall be amended by adding a new subparagraph A which
shall state as follows:

“A. All final subdivision and land development applications shall be submitted to the
Conservancy Board for review and comments which shall be forwarded to the Planning
Commission for consideration.”

Existing Section 205-32.A shall be renumbered to be Section 205-32.B and existing
Section 205-32.B shall be renumbered to be Section 205-32.C.

SECTION 5. Section 205-61 shall be amended to state as follows:
“§ 205-61. Existing trees.

A. Neither portions of tree masses nor specimen trees shall be cleared unless
absolutely necessary. Applicants shall make all reasonable efforts to preserve the
existing trees.

B. When a proposed subdivision and/or land development necessitates the clearing
of trees or portions of tree masses, applicants shall be guided by the following criteria in
selecting trees and ornamentals for retention or clearing:

(1)  Aesthetics (autumn coloration, type of flowers and fruit, bark and crown
characteristics and amount of dieback present).

(2)  Susceptibility of tree to insect and disease attack and to air pollution.

(3)  Species longevity.

(4)  Wind firmness and characteristic of soil to hold trees.

(6)  Wildlife values (e.g., oak, hickory, pine, walnut, and dogwood have high food
value).

(6) Climate(e.g., hardwoods reduce summer temperatures to surroundings more
effectively than pines or cedars).

(7) Existence of disease, rot or other damage to the tree.

(8)  Protection of buildings (e.g., dead and large limbs hanging over buildings shall be
removed).

(9)  The size of the tree at maturity.

C. Unless otherwise provided in Section 205-61.D below, no more than 20% of the
trees on any wooded lot may be cleared or removed and the remaining 80% shall be
retained.



/

D. A maximum of 50% of the trees on a wooded lot may be removed if all of the
following requirements are met:

(1)  The trees removed that are in excess of the 20% permitted pursuant to § 205-
61.C shall be replaced on an inch-for-inch basis.

(2)  The diameter breast height (dbh) of the trees to be removed that are in excess of
the 20% shall be determined.

(3)  Allreplacement trees shall be a minimum three-inch caliper, unless specifically
approved by the Board of Supervisors.

(4)  The total diameter of the replacement trees shall equal the dbh of the trees
removed (e.g., if a tree having a dbh of 12 inches is removed, it shall be replaced by
four trees each having a minimum three-inch caliper).

(5)  The replacement trees shall be planted in accordance with a plan prepared by a
licensed landscape architect and approved by the Board of Supervisors to ensure that
the replacement trees are not located in such a manner that they crowd each other and
consequently fail to thrive.

(6) The Board of Supervisors shall review and approve the species of trees to be
used for replacement and such trees shall be selected from a list of trees approved by
the Board in a Resolution, as amended from time to time.

(7)  Plantings required pursuant to the buffer yard and landscaping requirements of
this chapter may not be considered in calculating the replanting requirements of this
section.

(8)  The replanting shall occur on the wooded lot that is being developed or at
another location within the Township that is acceptable to the Board of Supervisors.

E. A list of species that are recommended for planting shall be adopted by the
Board in a Resolution as amended from time to time.

SECTION 6. Section 205-62 shall be amended to state as follows:

“§ 205-62. Street trees.

Trees with a minimum caliper of 2 1/2 inches shall be provided where deemed
advisable by the Township Planning Commission and/or Supervisors. Street trees shall
be installed on forty-foot centers on the same side of the street. Tree varieties permitted
will be determined by the Board of Supervisors but must be chosen from a list adopted
by the Board in a Resolution as amended from time to time.

SECTION 7. Existing Section 205-63, titled, “Disposal of debris” shall be renumbered to
be Section 205-63.1.

SECTION 8. A new Section 205-63 shall be added which shall read as follows:

“§ 205-63. Protection of existing trees during construction.

Trees to be retained after development must be protected from damage during
construction activities. The following procedures shall be observed in order to protect

those trees that are to remain.
A. Protection from mechanical injury and construction.



(1) Alltrees to be retained shall be protected from equipment damage by enclosing
the tree(s) at the edge of the tree protection zone (“TPZ”) with sections of snow fence or
other fencing attached to posts which are buried twelve inches (12”) into the ground with
at least four feet above the ground and set no more than 12 feet apart. This fencing
shall not be removed without Township permission.

(2)  Construction equipment shall not operate within the TPZ nor shall dirt, rocks,
debris or other materials be placed therein. The area within the TPZ shall not be built
upon, nor shall any materials be stored there either temporarily or permanently.
Vehicles and equipment shall not be parked in the TPZ.

(3)  Trees shall not be used for roping, cables, signs or fencing. Nails and spikes
shall not be driven into trees.

(4) Heavy equipment operators shall not damage existing tree trunks and roots with
their equipment. Feeder roots shall not be cut closer than 25 feet to tree trunks.

(5) Exposed roots damaged during construction shall be protected from further
damage and cleanly pruned.

(6)  Tree limbs damaged during construction shall be laterally pruned immediately.
(7)  Construction debris shall not be disposed of within the drip line.

(8)  Trenching and root pruning shall not take place within the fenced area at the tree
drip line or within 25 feet of the tree trunk.

(9) Root pruning should not be done unless absolutely necessary and if necessary
then no more than one side of the root system shall be pruned in a given year.
Optimum timing is autumn.

B. Protection from grade change.

(1)  Raising the grade. If an increase in the grade of the land is proposed, the
applicant shall install either:

(a) A system of gravel and drain tiles at the old soil level opening into a dry well built
around the trunk and designed for each tree, individually fitting the contour of the land
so that it drains water away from the tree trunk.

(b)  Aretaining wall between the existing grade and higher grade.

(2) Lowering the grade. If a lowering of the grade is proposed, the applicant shall
use one of the following methods, individually designed to each tree:

(a)  Terracing the grade.

(b)  Placing a retaining wall between the existing grade and the lower grade.”

SECTION 9. The definitions of “Caliper”, “Historic Tree” and “Tree Protection Zone” in
Section 218-1 shall be amended to state as follows:

CALIPER-- For trees which are a minimum of twelve feet in height, the diameter of a
tree trunk measured at a point four and one-half (4 ¥2) feet from the ground surface. For
trees that are less than twelve feet in height, the diameter of a tree trunk measured at a
point one foot from the ground surface.

HISTORIC TREE -- Any tree over 100 years old identified by a licensed arborist.
TREE PROTECTION ZONE (TPZ) -- An area that is radial to the trunk of a tree in

which no construction activity shall occur. The tree protection zone shall be 25 feet from
the trunk of the tree to be retained or the distance from the trunk to the drip line,

Al ()/) ,/



whichever is greater. Where there is a group of trees or woodlands, the tree protection
zone shall be the aggregate of the protection zones for the individual trees.

SECTION 10. Section 218-2.A shall be amended to state as follows:

‘A.  Except in cases of emergency work necessary for protection of life or property, it
shall be a violation of this chapter for any person, without first obtaining township
approval, to do any of the following:

(1) Cut, break, climb with spurs, injure in any manner or remove any tree.

(2)  Cut down any tree or interfere in any manner with the main roots of any tree.

(3)  Place any rope, guy wire, cable, sign, poster or other fixture on a tree.

4) Injure, misuse or remove any device placed to protect trees.

(5)  Place or install any stone, cement or other substance which shall impede the
passage of water and air to the roots of any tree.”

SECTION 11. Section 218-4, titled, “Protection of existing trees during construction”
shall be deleted.

SECTION 12. Section 218-5, titled, “Permit procedure” shall be deleted.

SECTION 13. Existing Section 218-86, titled, “Violations and penalties” shall be
renumbered to be Section 218-4.

SECTION 14. Severability. If any sentence, clause, section, or part of this Ordinance
is for any reason found to be unconstitutional, illegal or invalid, such unconstitutionality,
illegality or invalidity shall not affect or impair any of the remaining provisions,
sentences, clauses, sections, or parts hereof. It is hereby declared as the intent of the
Board of Supervisors that this Ordinance would have been adopted had such
unconstitutional, illegal or invalid sentence, clause, section or part thereof not been
included herein.

SECTION 15. Repealer. All ordinances or parts of ordinances conflicting with any
provision of this Ordinance are hereby repealed insofar as the same affects this
Ordinance.

SECTION 16. Effective Date. This Ordinance shall become effective in five days from
the date of adoption.

ENACTED AND ORDAINED this day of , 2010.
ATTEST: EAST GOSHEN TOWNSHIP
BOARD OF SUPERVISORS

Louis F. Smith, Secretary Senya D. Isayeff, Chairman




Thom Clapper Ph.D, Vice-Chairman

E. Martin Shane, Member

Carmen Battavio, Member

Donald R. McConathy, Member




EAST GOSHEN TOWNSHIP
CHESTER COUNTY, PENNSYLVANIA
RESOLUTION NO. -10

A RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF
SUPERVISORS OF EAST GOSHEN TOWNSHIP,
CHESTER COUNTY, PENNSYLVANIA, ADOPTING
A LIST OF RECOMMENDED SPECIES OF TREES
AND STREET TREES THAT MAY BE PLANTED
WHEN REQUIRED BY THE PROVISIONS OF
CHAPTER 205 OF THE EAST GOSHEN TOWNSHIP
CODE, TITLED “SUBDIVISION AND LAND
DEVELOPMENT”.

BE IT RESOLVED THAT the Board of Supervisors hereby approves the
following list of tree and street tree species that may be used to satisfy the
requirements in Chapter 205 of the East Goshen Township Code, Sections 205-
61 and 205-62:

Deciduous canopy trees.

Acer rubrum, saccaharum (maple: red, sugar).

Catalpa speciosa (catalpa).

Larix laricina (tamarack).

Liquidambar styracifera (sweet-gum).

Liriodendron tulipifera (tulip tree).

Magnolia acuminata (cucumber tree).

Nyssa sylvatica (sourgum or tupelo).

Populus deltoides (poplar).

Quercus coccinea, imbricaria, phellos, rubra (oak: scarlet, laurel, willow,

CoNOah~WN =

-_—

@
©a
\.—/

Tilia americana, cordata (linden: american, littleleaf).

Understory trees.

Amelanchier species (serviceberry or shadbush).
Asimina triloba (pawpaw).

Betula lenta (cherry or sweet birch).

Betula nigra (river birch).

Betula papyrifera (paper birch).

Celtis occidentalis (hackberry).

Cercis canadensis (redbud).

Chionanthus virginicus (fringe tree).

N WN =



9

10.
11.
12.
13.
14.
15.
16.
17.
18.
19.
20.
21.

Cornus florida, alternifolis (dogwood: flowering, pagoda).
Crataegus species (hawthorns).

Diospyros virginiana (common persimmon).

Halesia carolina (carolina silverbell).

Magnolia virginiana (sweetbay and other magnolias).
Malus species (crabapple).

Oxydendron arboreum (sourwood).

Sassafras albidum (sassafras).

Stewartia ovata f. grandiflora (mountain stewartia).
Styrax obassia (fragrant snowbell).

Viburnum prunifolium (black haw).

Abies concolor (white or concolor fir).

Pinus strobus fastigiata (‘Fastigiata’ Eastern White Pine).

Street tree varieties.

1. Catalpa speciosa (northern catalpa).

2. Celtis occidentalis (hackberry).

3. Diospyros virginiana (common persimmon).

4. Carpinus betulus ‘Fastigiata’ (columnar hornbeam)

5. Carpinius betulus ‘Frans Fontaine’ (columnar hornbeam)

6. Carpinus caroliniana (American Hornbeam)

7. Acer Campestre (Hedge maple)

8. Acer Griseum (Paperbark maple)

9. Quercus imbricaria (laurel or shingle oak).

10.  Quercus phellos (willow oak).

11.  Tilia cordata (littleleaf linden).

12.  American elm cultivars, ‘Valley Forge’ and ‘New Harmony

RESOLVED this ___day of , 2010.

ATTEST: EAST GOSHEN TOWNSHIP
BOARD OF SUPERVISORS

Louis F. Smith, Secretary Senya D. Isayeff, Chairman

Thom Clapper Ph.D, Vice Chairman

E. Martin Shane, Member

Carmen Battavio, Member

2

¥ w»/
b7
I
1%



Donald R. McConathy, Member



















610-692-7171

worw eactgoshen.org BOARD OF SUPERVISORS

EAST GOSHEN TOWNSHIP

CHESTER COUNTY
1580 PAOLI PIKE, WEST CHESTER, PA 19380-6169

October 28, 2010

Dear Property Owner:

The purpose of this letter is to inform you that Mr. John Cavalli, 1532 Mark Drive,
West Chester, PA has filed a Zoning Hearing Board Application requesting relief from
the side yard setback requirements. Mr. Cavalli proposes to build a two car garage on
his property and is requesting 9 feet 4 inches of relief from the 20 foot side yard setback
requirement.

Pursuant to Township policy, property owners and residents within 1000 feet of
the subject property are notified of Zoning Hearing Board applications.

This application is scheduled to be discussed during the meetings outlined below
and is subject to change: )

November 3, 2010 - Planning Commission meeting (workshop at 7 pm, formal meeting
@ 7:30 pm)

November 23, 2010 - Board of Supervisors meeting (7:00 pm)

December 9, 2010 - Zoning Hearing Board (meeting @ 7:30 pm) (Zoning Hearing)

All meetings are held at the Township Building and are open to the public and
are subject to change. The variance application is available for review during normal
business hours. Please give me a call at 610-692-7171 or email me at
mgordon@eastgoshen.org if you have any questions or need additional information.

Since:%wt C}QV%&W .

Mark A. Gordon
Township Zoning Officer

Cc:  All Township Authorities, Boards and Commissions

, F:\Data\Shared Data\Property Management\53-4N\53-4N-38 (1532 Mark Drive\ZHB Dem Variance 10-2010\1000 foot Itr
ZV 10282010.doc






‘Larchbourne Park, but the circumstances are somewhat different.

In response to PC queétions, Bob Layman reported that the Board has not made the decision to sell the
Sage Road parcel. This and the Thorne Drive open space are being surveyed because of a legal
question. A

Dennis Cook, 942 Sage Road, was present to tell the Commission that he and two of his neighbors who
back up on the Sage Road open space parcel being considered for sale are interested in acquiring some
“of the land directly behind their lots. He also reported that there is a large dumping area in part of that
open space. This parcel, together with the adjacent Thorne Drive open space could conceivably be
divided into four lots. Public sewer and water are available. It would appear that if the Township sold part
of this parcel to the residents as suggested by Mr. Cook, there would still be enough land for at least two
building lots. The adjacent parcel acquired from the Thorne Drive subdivision includes an emergency
access to Thorne. This access should be preserved or reconfigured if any of this open space is
considered for sale. There is also the issue of driveway on the Thorne Drive parcel which is used by

three properties.

The Commission next considéred the 2.7 acre parcel on South New Street obtained from the
Shenandoah subdivision. The land is basically flat and suitable for subdivision into two building lots.
Public water is available. There is no public sewer but the land seems suitable for on-site systems. The
water company has a valve vault on this property, but that should not prevent the creation of two building
lots. Because of the site distance issues, it would probably be advisable to have a common driveway for
the lots opposite the Dunvegan Road intersection. '

The legal question of whether or not the three lots on Larchwood Road can be sold has been referred to
the Township Solicitor and the County. Only one playground item, in poor repair, remains of the
equipment installed with the County grant. The area is not actively used by local residents. The area is
basically grass and is mowed as lawn. Because of some drainage issues, Mr. Gross suggested re-
subdividing the land and creating only two lots if the area is sold. Public water and sewer are available.

Mr. Gross noted that the Edgewood Chase Open Space might be considered. There are storm water
facilities on the south end of the area (near 926) and a large area of steep slopes. As a result of this and
access issues, the parcel might be limited to one building lot.

Tyson Park was discussed briefly, but it was noted that it was more developed as an actual park than the
other open space parcels under discussion.

The 18 acres behind the Pleasant Grove Pump Station were acquired from the Pleasant Grove
subdivision. There is a 50 foot access from this tract to Westcroft Place. Some of this land is suitable for

development. -

There is a separate lot on Dodgson in the Pleasant Grove subdivision, acquired from the water company,
however, it is not suitable for a building lot because it is bisected by a stream.

There is a single one acre lot at the end of Overhill Circle. While there is a slope issue, it could possibly
be considered as a building lot. '

The Commission agreed that there were several areas with the potential to be developed if the Township
~ should choose that course of action. They are Larchwood, South New Street, Edgewood Chase, the
Pleasant Grove Pump Station tract, Sage Road tract, and the Overhill Circle lot.

It was also noted that the Gages Lane parcel and the parcels between Route 202 and Old Wilmington
Pike serve no particular function and are expensive to maintain. Other parcels which might be
abandoned are located off Chesterville and Leslie Lane.

It appears that lots suitable for building would sell even in the current real estate market.

Planning Commission Minutes — September 22, 2010 — page 2 of 3



Chairman Lees thanked Mark Gross for his presentation and detailed information on the various parcels.
PC will discuss further at the October 6™ meeting.

October 6" PC Meeting
The Rossiter's are not ready to return to the Commission to discuss their subdivision, Tract 2008-4. The

West Chester Area School District has not indicated it is ready to return to the PC to discuss Tract 2010-
3, the Rustin Field Lighting. The Commission would like to have some input from a consultant on the
noise issues related to field lighting which are included in the Lighting Ordinance. Bob Layman advised
that McCormick Taylor could supply a consultant on this subject. PC would like comments from this

consultant when the project is next on the agenda.

Public Comment. None at this time.

Adjournment (DW/RP) 9:17pm.

Elaine L. Adler
Planning Commission Secretary

Planning Commission Minutes — September 22, 2010 — page 3 of 3






Preliminary/Final Plan for Tract 2010-1 the Penn Wood Elementary School Renovations with the following
conditions and comments: :

1. The Planning Commission recommends granting the two requested waivers. The
Commission has re-examined the issue of requiring sidewalks along the Johnnys Way
frontage and reaffirms its recommendation that the Board grant the requested waiver as
providing sidewalk in this area will not facilitate students walking to school. :

2. Adollar amount for the compensatory trees should be provided by the applicant prior to
approval. : .

3. The Township Engineer should confirm Comment #4 in the McCormick Taylor letter of
September 2, 2010, has been satisfactorily addressed.

4. The plan has been revised to comply with all other comments in the McCormick Taylor
September 2™ letter. ' :

Public comments. None at this time.
Unanimously approved. .

Lain Private Request for Public Sewer , : . -

Present were Mr. and Mrs. Lain and their Attorney Jack Embick. Mr. Embick briefly described the
situation which led to the DEP request for the Planning Commission’s comments on the Private Request.
Westtown'’s approved Act 527 Plan, according to Mr. Embick, provides for extending public sewer to this
area. : : . .

The Lains have a failing on-site system and are unable to place any type of septic system on the adjacent
~ lot which they own. They have been discussing with the Township a plan to connect to the existing public
sewer which runs along the rear of the properties on the opposite side of Johnnys Way, but are unable to
secure an easement to construct the sewer main from the owner of the property between Johnnys Way
_and the existing sewer main. The sewer line would be built at the Lain’s expense, and would be available
to other residents in the vicinity. The Private Request asks that the Township use its powers of eminent
domain to secure the necessary easement. . g ‘ .

Motion (BW/RH), the Planning Commission has no objection to Westtown'’s pursuit of an easement to
facilitate construction of a sewer connection which conforms to the Township’s plans for future public
sewer. : o

Public Comment. None at this time.

Unanimously approved.

The Planning Commission will send a letter to DEP.

Tract 2010-3, WCASD Rustin Field Lighting.

Present for the WCASD were Kevin Campbell and Mark Groves. Mr. Campbell stated that the WCASD
had not had time to review the Township’s Traffic Consultants comments and was not ready to proceed

with the detailed review. He expects that the revised plans that will be prepared based on Westtown’s
lighting and traffic consultants’ reviews will comply with the Lighting Ordinance. '

PC members questioned location of parking and how pedestrians moved from parking-areas to the
stadium. Mr. Groves indicated that when the school was designed, both WCASD and Westtown
Township wanted to keep the campus as compact as possible so the edges of the internal roads were
designed to allow parking for major events. Since road verges are used for overflow parking, there are no
sidewalks along these roads. : ~ ‘ :

Mr. Hatton noted that many of the detail sheets in the lighting package were dated many years ago. Mr.
Campbell said that the District was re-using fixtures and poles which were acquired some years ago. The

Planning Commission Minutes — September 8, 2010 — page 2 of 3



walkway lights project is separate from the field lighting and is expected to be completed before the field
lighting. Mr. Campbell will ask to be placed on the PC Agenda when the District is ready to continue the
review.

The PC continued the discussion of the field lighting after the WCASD representatives left the meeting.
The Commission members have questions about how those attending night events at the school will be
able to get from parking areas to the stadium safely. Mr. Federico said that the traffic review would
address parking and access to parking and suggested it might be possible to locate paths which wouid
not interfere with the overflow parking. There were also questions relating to the degree of police control
of traffic at major events. Mrs. Adler will send a memo to Mr. Campbell advising him of these questions.

Public Comment. -None at this time. -

Adjournment (DW/BW) 9:03pm.

Elaine L. Adler
Planning Commission Secretary

Planning Commission Minutes — September 8, 2010 — page 3 0f3






. P -
ANDREW E. DINNIMAN o fom Minori
s S y Education, Minority Chair
19%" lt_e[ Dt?n(alm" ; Agriculture and Rural Affairs
istric! v Communications and Technology |
Consumer Protection / Professional Licensure
Senate Box 203019 Environmental Resources and Energy

183 Main Capitol Building
Harrisburg, PA 17120-3019
717-787-5709
Fax: 717-787-4384
One North Church Street
West Chester, PA 19380-3006
610-692-2112
Fax: 610-436-1721

Local Government
Policy, Deputy Chair
State Government
Veterans Affairs and Emergency Preparedness

Ben Franklin Technology Development Authority
Education Commission of the States
Joint Legislative Conservation Committee
Life Sciences and Biotechnology Caucus, Co-Chair
Pennsylvania Charitable Nonprofit Caucus, Co-Chair

Email: andy @pasenate.com A ‘ - i i
Website: www.senatordinniman.com % BnatE 1| f ﬁﬁennﬂgluanm Pennsy]vanéz:a]tiem ;;ii;cgf hé;::agg(rf nt Couneil
West Chester
October 7, 2010

Mr. Charles Davies, Assistant District Executive
Pennsylvania Department of Transportation
District 6-0

7000 Geerdes Boulevard

King of Prussia, PA 19406-1525

Dear Mr. Davies,

I am writing to strongly support East Goshen Township and their application to be awarded funding
through the Pennsylvania Community Transportation Initiative funding program.

East Goshen Township is a predominately residential suburban community located in Chester
County. While East Goshen Township has witnessed a great deal of growth and development over the past
few decades, policy makers are dedicated to preserving the townships.traditional historic resources and
community values. Paoli Pike, which traverses the length of East Goshen Township, serves as one of the
major transportation arteries for the region. Along this roadway, there are a variety of community
resources including three public schools, a commercial center, historic district, corporate parks, and
numerous residences. With the Department’s support, East Goshen Township would like to engage in
planning efforts to incorporate a safe route for travel other than vehicles when utilizing resources along the
Paoli Pike corridor. ‘

I strongly support East Goshen Township’s application for the Pennsylvania Community
Transportation Initiative funding program. Community leaders are dedicated to providing township
residents with the highest quality of living such as improvements to the Paoli Pike corridor. I believe the
Pennsylvania Community Transportation Initiative will find that East Goshen Township’s efforts meet the
letter and spirit of the program and respectfully urge the Department to award the full amount of their

request. Thank you for your consideration.
Sincerely,

y h
, |
\ S Af M 7
%L iman
7

State Senator ¥ 19" District

/;AED:. dev ‘
~f Cc: Mr. Mark Gordon, Township Zoning Officer




	PC_2010-11-03_Agenda_and_Packet
	11032010-PLANNING-COMMISSION-AGENDA-PACKET-DETAILS-B

